
Date: Friday, 31st January 2020
Our Ref: MB/SS FOI 4198

Sid Watkins Building
Lower Lane
Fazakerley

Liverpool L9 7BB
Tel: 01515253611
Fax: 01515295500

Direct Line: 01515563037
Re: Freedom of Information Request FOI 4198
We are writing in response to your request submitted under the Freedom of Information Act, received in this office on
17th January 2020.
Your request was as follows:

What is the name of the manufacture used to provide pressure relief alternating dynamic surface air mattresses to each
of the trust's hospitals?
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Hillrom.

2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)
This is Procured via Framework.

3) What is the total number of dynamic mattresses on-site?
Here at The Walton Centre NHS Foundation Trust (WCFT) this varies due to patient requirements.

4) What are the makes/names of the models used?
Duo 2 & Primo.

5) Is this a managed service? Yes or No
Yes.
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6) Is the provision of dynamic surfaces contracted? Yes or No
Yes.

7) If Yes is the service and maintenance of this equipment included as part of the contract? Yes or No
Yes.

8) If No - How is service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with - 3rd party provider or in-house?
This service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with via a 3rd party.

9) If 3rd party provider is used please state company name
Medstrom.

10) Is this 3rd party service contracted? Yes or No
Yes.

11) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods).
5 Years.

12) What is the expiry date of this contract?
March 2020.

13) How is the decontamination of these products managed? In-house or 3rd party provider
The decontamination of these products managed via a 3rd party.

14) If 3rd party provider is used please state company name
Medstrom.

15) Is this 3rd party service contracted? Yes or No
Yes.

16) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods).
5 Years.

17) What is the expiry date of this contract?
March 2020.

The following questions are only applicable if the supply of dynamic alternating air mattresses to the hospital trust is
contracted.
 

1) Which method is used to tender the contract? (Please provide details)
 
WCFT tenders via framework.

2) What date did your current contract start?
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01/04/2015.

3) What is the term of the contract? (including any extension periods)
5 years.

4) When does the current contract expire?
March 2020.

5) Is the contract purchase, hire or other (please provide details)
Hire.

6) If contracted, when did you last tender the contract?
2015.

7) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (if Yes please provide previous supplier)
N/A

8) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the previous contract including total value
and periods covered.
£75520.

9) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place.
£127975.

1) What is the name of the manufacture used to provide Static Mattresses to the trust?
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Medstrom.

2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)
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Fr a m e w or k.

3) W h at i s t h e t ot al n u m b er of st ati c m attr e s s e s o n- sit e ?
T hi s v ari e s d e p e n d a nt o n p ati e nt r e q uir e m e nt s.

4) W h at ar e t h e m a k e s/ n a m e s of t h e m o d el s u s e d ?
pr ot e ct a.

5) I s t hi s a m a n a g e d s er vi c e ? Y e s or N o
Y e s.

6) I s t h e pr o vi si o n of st ati c s urf a c e s c o ntr a ct e d ? Y e s or N o
Y e s.

7) If Y e s i s t h e s er vi c e a n d m ai nt e n a n c e of t hi s e q ui p m e nt i n cl u d e d a s p art of t h e c o ntr a ct ? Y e s or N o
Y e s.

8) If N o - H o w i s s er vi c e & m ai nt e n a n c e of t hi s e q ui p m e nt d e alt wit h - 3r d p art y pr o vi d er or i n- h o u s e ?
T h e s er vi c e & m ai nt e n a n c e of t hi s e q ui p m e nt i s d e alt wit h vi a 3r d p art y.

9) If 3r d p art y pr o vi d er i s u s e d pl e a s e st at e c o m p a n y n a m e
m e d str o m.

1 0) I s t hi s 3r d p art y s er vi c e c o ntr a ct e d ? Y e s or N o
Y e s.

1 1) If Y e s w h at i s t h e c o ntr a ct t er m ? (I n cl u di n g a n y e xt e n si o n p eri o d s).
5 y e ar s.

1 2) W h at i s t h e e x pir y d at e of t hi s c o ntr a ct ?
M ar c h 2 0 2 0.

1 3) D o e s t h e tr u st h a v e a fir e s af et y p oli c y t h at sti p ul at e s a p arti c ul ar m o d el of st ati c m attr e s s i s t o b e u s e d ? Y e s or N o
Y e s.

1 4) If Y e s pl e a s e pr o vi d e d et ail s of t h e p oli c y g ui d eli n e s
•	 All it e m s of f ur nit ur e a n d f ur ni s hi n g s i. e. b e d s, m attr e s s e s, u p h ol st er e d c h air s, c ar p et s c urt ai n s a n d b e d di n g m u st

c o m pl y wit h t h e g ui d a n c e pr o vi d e d i n H e alt h T e c h ni c al M e m or a n d u m 0 5- 0 3 P art C T e xtil e s a n d F ur ni s hi n g s. It e m s

s h o ul d o nl y b e p ur c h a s e d vi a t h e Tr u st s Pr o c ur e m e nt d e p art m e nt 

•	If a n it e m i s p ur c h a s e d ot h er t h a n t hr o u g h t h e Pr o c ur e m e nt d e p art m e nt a d vi c e m u st b e s o u g ht fr o m t h e Fir e S af et y

A d vi s or r e g ar di n g t h e s uit a bilit y of t h e it e m pri or t o p ur c h a s e. 

T h e f oll o wi n g q u e sti o n s ar e o nl y a p pli c a bl e if t h e s u p pl y of st ati c m attr e s s e s t o t h e h o s pit al tr u st i s c o ntr a ct e d.
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15) Which method is used to tender the contract? (Please provide details)
 
Framework.

16) What date did your current contract start?
01/04/15.

17) What is the term of the contract? (including any extension periods)
5 years.

18) When does the current contract expire?
March 2020.

19) Is the contract purchase, hire or other (please provide details)
Hire.

20) If contracted, when did you last tender the contract?
N/A.

21) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (if Yes please provide previous supplier)
N/A.

22) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the previous contract including total value
and periods covered.
£755520.

23) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place
£127975.

What is the name of the manufacture used to supply profiling bed frames?
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1) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)
 
Hillrom is sued to supply profiling bed frames this is procured via framework.

2) Which products are used? (Please provide details/names of all models)
Products used: 
Hill-Rom Total Care
Hill-Rom AvantGaurd 1600 
Hill-Rom HR900 Med/Surg Beds 

3) What is the total number of hospital bed frames on-site?
208.

4) Is the supply of bed frames contracted? 
 

Yes or No?
 
No.

5) If Yes is the service and maintenance of this equipment included as part of the contract? Yes or No
No.

6) If No - How is service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with - 3rd party provider or in-house?
The service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with via a 3rd party.

7) If 3rd party provider is used please state company name
Medstrom.

8) Is this 3rd party service contracted? Yes or No
No.

9) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods).
N/A.

10) What is the expiry date of this contract?
N/A.

The following questions are only applicable if the supply of profiling beds to the hospital trust is contracted.
 

1) What date did your current contract start?
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N/A.

2) How long is the current contract? (Including any extension periods)
N/A.

3) When does the current contract expire?
N/A.

4) When did you last tender the contract?
N/A.

5) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (if Yes please state previous supplier) 
N/A.

6) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the previous contract including total value
and periods covered.
N/A.

7) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place.
N/A.

Service/maintenance and LOLER contracts for moving and Handling Equipment
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No current contract for service  - although same Company used to service & repair equipment each year. The Contract
for LOLER testing is held by Aintree University Hospital, therefore we are unable to provide any informtion.

N/A.

N/A.

N/A.

N/A.

Direct Award.

N/A.

N/A.

Please see our response above in blue.
Re-Use of Public Sector Information
All information supplied by the Trust in answering a request for information (RFI) under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 will be subject to the terms of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005,
Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 1515 which came into effect on 1st July 2005.

Under the terms of the Regulations, the Trust will licence the re-use of any or all information supplied if being
used in a form and for the purpose other than which it was originally supplied.  This license for re-use will be in
line with the requirements of the Regulations and the licensing terms and fees as laid down by the Office of Public
Sector Information (OPSI).  Most licenses will be free; however the Trust reserves the right, in certain
circumstances, to charge a fee for the re-use of some information which it deems to be of commercial value.

Further information can be found at www.opsi.gov.uk where a sample license terms and fees can be found with
guidance on copyright and publishing notes and a Guide to Best Practice and regulated advice and case studies, at
www.opsi.gov.uk/advice/psi-regulations/index.htm 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal
review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter
and should be addressed to the Freedom of Information Office at the address above. 

Please remember to quote the reference number, FOI 4198 in any future communications.
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If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information
Commissioners Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely
Mike Burns
Mr. Mike Burns, Executive Lead for Freedom of Information
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